STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 3, 2017

TO: Parties and Intetvenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dﬁectom

RE: PETITION NO. 1294 — I1.SE Canes Venatici LLC petition for a declaratory ruling

that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for
the proposed construction, operation, and maintenance of a 2.0 megawatt AC Solar
Photovoltaic Electric Generating facility located at Fast Windsor Tax Assessor Map
037, Block 65, Lot 027A, Wapping Road, East Windsor, Connecticut. (NORCAP
Notth).

Comments have been received from the State of Connecticut Department of Transportation, dated
May 2, 2017. A copy of the comments is attached for your review.
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Ms. Melanie Bachman

~ Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Dear Ms. Bachman:

comments,

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

2800 BERLIN TURNP]KE P.O. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06131-7546
© Phone: '

May 2, 2017

Subject: Petition No, 1294
Solar Photovoltaic Facility — Solar Farm
Town of East Wmdsor

The Department of Transportation has reviewed the above-mentioned Petition and has no

Should you have any further questxons please contact, Ms. Latoya Smith, Utlhty Engineer

(Utlities), at (860) 594-2533,
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Transportat;dn Principal Engineer
Bureau of Engincering and Construction
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